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Email:  
MailOnline | Level 12, 207 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000 
 
 

Disclaimer 

This e-mail and any attached files are intended for the named addressee only. It contains information, which may be confidential 
and legally privileged and also protected by copyright. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the 
addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you received it in error please notify the sender 
immediately and then delete it from your system. Associated Newspapers Ltd. Registered Office: Northcliffe House, 2 Derry St, 
Kensington, London, W8 5TT. Registered No 84121 England. 
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 9:13 AM
To: ; Ag Media
Subject: RE: Amber Heard | Newsweek [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello  
 
The response below is attributable to the Australian Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry. 
 

 The Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry is investigating allegations of perjury by Ms Heard 
during court proceedings for the 2015 illegal importation of two dogs into Australia. 

 As the matter is ongoing, the department cannot make any further comment. 
 
Kind regards 

 
 
Media 
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
02 6272 3232 
 
agriculture.gov.au 
 
Follow us on Twitter: @DAFFgov 
Like us on Facebook: Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry / Australian Biosecurity  
........................................................................................................................................... 
Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background and is not for attribution. 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 1:28 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Amber Heard | Newsweek [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Good morning, 
 
Hope all is well. I'm just getting in touch to see if there's an updated statement and/or guidance available on the 
Amber Heard perjury investigation, as there have been reports in the U.S. that the FBI is assisting with this 
investigation. Please let me know. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
 
 

 |  
NEWSWEEK 

 

E |  
T | US:  | UK:  
W | newsweek.com 
A | 40 Bank Street, Floor 19, Canary Wharf, London, E14 5NR 
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Newsweek

 
 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented automatic  
download of this pictu re from the  
In ternet.
Tag Certified Against Fraud

 
 

This e-mail and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this e-mail is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete 
this e-mail from your system. 
 
 
On Wed, May 11, 2022 at 3:20 AM Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi , 

 

Good morning, and thanks for your inquiry. 

 

Please see departmental response below, which can be attributed to a DAWE departmental spokesperson if 
needed: 

 The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (department) is investigating allegations of 
perjury by Ms Heard during court proceedings for the 2015 illegal importation of (her) two dogs into 
Australia. 

 As the matter is ongoing, the department cannot make any further comment. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Media 

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 

Environment inquiries: 02 6275 9880 |media@environment.gov.au 

Agriculture and water inquiries: 02 6272 3232 |media@agriculture.gov.au 

 

awe.gov.au 

 

Follow us on Twitter: @DeptAgNews | @environews 

Like us on Facebook: Australian Biosecurity | Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 
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........................................................................................................................................... 

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background and is not for attribution. 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 3:36 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Amber Heard | Newsweek [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 

Good morning, 

 

I'm just getting in touch with regards to an October report that the actress Amber Heard was under investigation 
for perjury with regards to her 2015 dog smuggling case. Would it be possible to get an update on where this 
investigation is? If there's a statement available on this, that would also be greatly appreciated. Please let me 
know. 

 

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

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government Department of 
Agriculture, Water and the Environment. The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and 
may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or disclose 
it without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and 
defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of this 
email at once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, 
rely on or publish this email or attachments. The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is not 
liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or 
attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message 
such as this one, advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------ 
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 10:27 AM
To: ; Ag Media
Subject: RE: ABC - 'Pistol and Boo' [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Morning , 
 
Sincere apologies for the delay on this one. 
 
The following lines can be attributed to a departmental spokesperson: 
 
• The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is investigating allegations of perjury by Ms Heard 
during court proceedings for the 2015 illegal importation of two dogs into Australia. 
• As the matter is ongoing, the department cannot make any further comment. 
 
Best, 
 

 
Media 
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
02 6272 3232 
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 8:36 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: ABC - 'Pistol and Boo' [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hello media team,  
 

 at Parliament with the ABC here. I almost cannot believe I am writing this email, but yes, it’s about 
Pistol and Boo re this story. 
 
FBI ‘assists Australian government’ over Amber Heard perjury allegations | 7NEWS 
 
- Can you confirm the department is investigating allegations of perjury against Ms Heard? 
- Is the FBI assisting your inquiries? 
 

 

 
Federal Political Reporter  
ABC News, Parliament House Canberra  
P:  
M:  
E:  

  
W: news.abc.net.au  
We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First 
Australians and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and 
work. 
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally privileged or 
copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does 
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should 
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments. 
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 10:12 AM
To:
Cc: Ag Media; Media
Subject: RE: Amber Heard [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning , 

Please find below a response to your enquiry, which can be attributed to a departmental spokesperson: 

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
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 2:59 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Cc: media@environment.gov.au 
Subject: Re: Amber Heard [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hello - This is  with Law&Crime. Just checking in on the perjury investigation involving Amber Heard. I 
understand it's ongoing. Is Johnny Depp also part of the investigation?  
 
Also, any update on when a determination could be made about possible charges?  
 
Thank you,  
 

 
 
 
On Sun, Jul 3, 2022 at 7:29 PM Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> wrote: 

Good morning , 
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As the matter is ongoing, the department cannot make any further comment. 

 

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
Sent: Sunday, 3 July 2022 10:31 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Cc: media@environment.gov.au 
Subject: Re: Amber Heard [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 

Hello - I have a follow-up question to my prior email. I understand that your agencies are 
investigating Amber Heard for perjury. Is is true that the FBI is assisting the Australian 
government with the investigation? If so, in what capacity?  

 

Thank you,  

 

 

Law&Crime Network  
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On Thu, Jun 30, 2022 at 9:23 PM Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi , 

 

Thank you for your enquiry. 

 

The following lines can be attributed to a departmental spokesperson: 

 

 The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is investigating allegations of perjury by Ms 
Heard during court proceedings for the 2015 illegal importation of two dogs into Australia. 

 As the matter is ongoing, the department cannot make any further comment. 

 

Best, 

 

  

 

Media 

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 

02 6272 3232 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 11:04 PM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au>; media@environment.gov.au 
Subject: Amber Heard [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 

Hello - This is  with the Law&Crime Network. I have seen some rumblings that 
news may be coming on the Amber Heard perjury investigation. Can you confirm? Are these 
just rumors?  
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Thank you,  

 

 

Law&Crime Network  

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government Department 
of Agriculture, Water and the Environment. The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only 
and may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or 
disclose it without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for 
viruses and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the 
sender of this email at once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, 
use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or attachments. The Department of Agriculture, Water and the 
Environment is not liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any 
reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer 
want to receive a message such as this one, advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not 
be deleted or altered ------ 
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 4:42 PM
To:
Cc: Ag Media
Subject: RE: Amber Heard probe question [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon  
 
Please find below a response to your enquiry, which can be attributed to a departmental spokesperson if required: 
 

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
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 7:41 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Amber Heard probe question [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Good morning - This is  with the Law&Crime Network in the United States. I am 
checking in on the status of the investigation into allegations of perjury by Amber Heard.  
 
I have attached a document that was posted on social media and was wondering whether you 
could confirm the authenticity of the document and the information it contains? The 
document, purported to be from your agency, states that Australian officials have received 
witness statements collected by law enforcement in other countries - namely the United 
States.  
 
I realize the investigation is ongoing so there is limited information available but this 
document, if authentic, outlines information about the status of the probe. 
 
Thank you,  
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 12:12 PM
To:
Cc: media@environment.gov.au; Ag Media
Subject: RE: Amber Heard investigation [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi   
 
The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment has no further comment to make at this time. 
 
Kind regards 

 
 
Media 
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 
Agriculture & water inquiries: 02 6272 3232 
Environment inquiries: 02 6275 9880 
 
awe.gov.au 
 
Follow us on Twitter: @envirogov / @DeptAgNews 
Like us on Facebook: Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment / Australian Biosecurity  
........................................................................................................................................... 
Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background and is not for attribution. 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 6:00 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Cc: media@environment.gov.au 
Subject: Re: Amber Heard investigation [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Good morning - This is  with the Law&Crime Network. I just wanted to check in to see if there's 
anything new on the Amber Heard perjury investigation since our last email last week.  
 
Thank you,  
 

  
 
On Thu, Jun 9, 2022 at 2:27 AM Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi , 

 

Good afternoon, thanks for your inquiry. Please see DAWE departmental response below, which can be attributed 
to a departmental spokesperson if needed: 
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 The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (department) is investigating allegations of 
perjury by Ms Heard during court proceedings for the 2015 illegal importation of (her) two dogs into 
Australia. As the matter is ongoing, the department cannot make any further comment. 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 1:51 PM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au>; media@environment.gov.au 
Subject: Amber Heard investigation [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 

Hello - My name is  and I work for the Law&Crime Network in the United 
States. We are covering Johnny Depp v. Amber Heard and the aftermath of the case.  

 

Could you please confirm that your agency has a perjury investigation underway involving 
Amber Heard? What is the status of the investigation? Are there any documents available for 
release pertaining to this case?  
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My phone number is   

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 12:21 PM
To: ; Ag Media
Subject: RE: Amber Heard | Newsweek [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi , 
 
Good morning, and thanks for your inquiry. 
 
Please see departmental response below, which can be attributed to a DAWE departmental spokesperson if needed: 

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
 
I'm just getting in touch with regards to an October report that the actress Amber Heard was under investigation for 
perjury with regards to her 2015 dog smuggling case. Would it be possible to get an update on where this 
investigation is? If there's a statement available on this, that would also be greatly appreciated. Please let me know. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 11:27 AM
To:
Cc: Ag Media
Subject: RE: ABC - Amber Heard [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi , 
 
Good morning, please see departmental response below, which can be attributed to a departmental spokesperson if 
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
Environment media inquiries: 02 6275 9880 
Agriculture and water media inquiries: 02 6272 3232 
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 7:58 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: ABC - Amber Heard [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi Ag Media, 
 
At senate estimates in October 2020, Peta Lane told senators that the department was investigating claims of 
perjury by the American actress Amber Heard. 
 
Can you please tell me – has DAWE’s investigation been completed? 
 
What was the finding of the investigation? 
 
With thanks,  

  
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture from  
the Internet.
ABC

 

  
 

, Parliament House 

M   
E  
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T   
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 
 

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
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 5:16 PM
To:
Cc: Ag Media
Subject: RE: Request for Comment [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi ,  
 
Please see DAWE departmental response below, which can be attributed to a departmental spokesperson if needed: 
 

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
 
 
Thanks  

 
 
Media  
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 
Agriculture and water media inquiries: 02 6272 3232 
Environment media inquiries: 02 6275 9880 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 2:16 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Request for Comment [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hello!  
 
My name is , and I am a writer with Newsweek. I'm interested in doing a story on Amber Heard's perjury 
investigation and was hoping you could tell me what kinds of penalties Heard might face if the investigation finds 
her guilty?  
 
Thank you so much, and I look forward to hearing from you! 
Best, 

 
 
--  

 |  
NEWSWEEK 
 

T | 2 
E |  
W | newsweek.com 
A | 33 Whitehall Street, Floor 9, New York, NY, 10004 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 12:23 PM
To: ; Ag Media
Subject: RE: Fox News Digital Comment Request: Amber Heard Investigation 

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi  
 
The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (department) is investigating allegations of perjury by 
Ms Heard during court proceedings for the 2015 illegal importation of (her) two dogs into Australia. As the matter is 
ongoing, the department cannot make any further comment. 
 
Attribution can be a spokesperson for the department. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
Media  
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 
02 6272 3232 
media@agriculture.gov.au  
 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 6:29 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Fox News Digital Comment Request: Amber Heard Investigation [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi there – simply reaching out to get a comment of clarification on whether Amber Heard is 
currently still under investigation for over allegations she lied under oath after failing to declare her 
two dogs when she brought them into Australia in 2015. 
 
She was charged with making a false statement on her immigration card when she checked "no" 
to the question of importing anything into the country that should have been declared. 
 
Any insight on record or background is greatly appreciated. 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
All the best, 
 

 
 | FoxNews.com | FOXBusiness.com 

c:  
e:  
2044 Armacost Ave.  
Los Angeles, CA 90025 
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for 
the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you 
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any 
content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its 
subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this 
email or its attachments are without defect.  
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
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 7:46 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Amber Heard investigation [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi, 
 
There are reports in the US that Amber Heard is still under investigation for lying under oath, related to illegally 
bringing her dogs to Australia.  
 
Is this true? Can I please get more information about what the investigation is about, and where it's up to? Also 
what kind of penalty is she facing? 
 
I am on deadline for this story today so would appreciate a response asap please, thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

  
 
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, 
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message 
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does 
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or 
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect. 
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 4:27 PM
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
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 9:38 AM
To: ; Ag Media
Subject: RE: Amber Heard perjury probe [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi , 
 
Nothing new on this, I’m afraid. 
 
The following lines can be attributed to a departmental spokesperson: 
 

 The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is investigating allegations of perjury by Ms 
Heard during court proceedings for the 2015 illegal importation of two dogs into Australia. 

 As the matter is ongoing, the department cannot make any further comment 
 
Best, 
 

  
Media 
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
02 6272 3232 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 9:00 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Amber Heard perjury probe [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hello - This is  with the Law&Crime Network. I know that I have reached out to 
you several times and realize the investigation into allegations of perjury by Amber Heard is 
ongoing.  
 
However, I have seen some rumblings online that charges may be imminent. While I realize 
this may be internet rumor - the sources are somewhat credible.  
 
Is there any new information about potential charges on background?  
 
Thank you,  
 

 
Law&Crime Network  
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 4:33 PM
To: Sydney Criminal Lawyers
Cc: Ag Media
Subject: RE: Investigation of Amber Heard Perjury 2015 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon, 
 
Thanks for your inquiry. The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (department) is investigating 
allegations of perjury by Ms Heard during court proceedings for the 2015 illegal importation of (her) two dogs into 
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
 

From: Sydney Criminal Lawyers <info@sydneycriminallawyers.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:56 PM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Investigation of Amber Heard Perjury 2015 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
 
Our firm is conducting an investigation into the possible perjury of Amber Heard in Australia for illegally bringing her 
dogs to the country in 2015. 
 
Is there anyone I could possibly speak to regarding this matter? or anything the department may wish to comment 
on? 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

 
 

 | Investigator 
Head Office: 
Museum Towers  
Suite 503, Level 5  
267 Castlereagh Street  
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
Ph:  | Fax:   
info@sydneycriminallawyers.com.au  
www.sydneycriminallawyers.com.au 
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Note: This transmission may contain privileged or confidential Information 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying is unauthorised.  
If you have received this transmission in error please notify Sydney Criminal Lawyers by return email to info@sydneycriminallawyers.com.au  
Sydney Criminal Lawyers does not warrant that this transmission is virus free, and accepts no liability for any possible harm. 
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 5:26 PM
To:
Cc: Ag Media
Subject: MEDIA OUTLET - Records request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear , 
 
The Department publishes a list of documents on its website that it has released in response to Freedom of 
Information (FOI) requests as required by the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act). 
 
We would suggest you check the departments disclosure log before you make an FOI request.  
 
How to make a request 

If you wish to make a request for documents, you can submit an FOI request to the Department by either emailing 
foi@awe.gov.au or completing our online request form. 
 
All FOI requests must: 
• be in writing 
• state the request is an application for the purposes of the FOI Act 
• provide information about the document(s) you want to access 
• provide an address for reply 
• state which agency your request is about. 
 
Further information is available on our website at: 
https://www.agriculture.gov.au/about/reporting/freedom-of-information/request 

 
Kind regards, 

 
 
Media 

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
Media inquiries: 02 6272 3232 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 11:08 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Records request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  - Thank you for getting back to me. I was trying to request records. I know that some have been released in 
the past. Is this comment a denial of my records request?  
 
Thank you,  
 

  
 
On Tue, Jul 26, 2022 at 7:44 PM Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi , 
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Good morning, thanks for your inquiry and please see DAFF departmental response below, which can be attributed 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 3:00 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Records request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 

Good morning - My name is  and I work for the Law&Crime Network in the 
United States. I have been following DAWE's investigation related to allegations of perjury by 
actress Amber Heard during court proceedings in 2016.  

 

I would like to request some documents that I believe you have in your possession. They are 
listed below:  

 

*Statements made by border agents who inspected the private jet in April 2015 when it 
landed in Australia  

 

*Records of statements made by Johnny Depp and Amber Heard upon exiting jet  
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*Statements from Kevin Murphy and Kate James  

 

*Request for FBI and USDOJ assistance from Australian Federal Police and CDPP  

 

Any assistance that you could provide with my request would be appreciated. I know that 
some documents have been released already.  

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 9:44 AM
To: ; Ag Media
Subject: RE: Records request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

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

 

*Statements made by border agents who inspected the private jet in April 2015 when it landed 
in Australia  

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 8:08 AM
To:
Cc: Ag Media
Subject: RE: ENTERTAINMENT TONIGHT - Amber Heard [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi  
 
The following response may be attributed to a spokesperson at the Australian Department of Agriculture, Water and 
the Environment. 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:59 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: ENTERTAINMENT TONIGHT - Amber Heard [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi,  
 
I hope this email finds you well.  
 
We are seeing a report(s) from Newsweek stating that Amber Heard’s perjury investigation will continue in 
Austrailia. Are you be able to confirm on the record or on background as a source if this is true? Is there any other 
statement or comment you would like us to include?  
 
Article link(s): https://www.newsweek.com/amber-heard-perjury-investigation-continues-australia-amid-johnny-
depp-trial-1705603 

Appreciate any help.  
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Thank you,  
 

 
Associate Producer|ET  
Cell:  
Email:  
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From: Ag Media
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 5:47 PM
To: ; Ag Media
Cc:
Subject: RE: Request for comment: Amber Heard perjury case [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Good afternoon , 
 
Apologies for the late response. Please find below a response to your enquiry, which can be attributed to a 
departmental spokesperson if required: 
 

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

. 
 
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
Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background and is not for 
attribution. 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 1:35 PM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: Request for comment: Amber Heard perjury case [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi,  
 
Thanks for speaking to me on the phone just now. This was the article I mentioned to you: 
https://etcanada.com/news/909357/amber-heard-is-still-being-investigated-in-ongoing-perjury-case-in-australia/  
 
I was wondering if you had a statement regarding the investigation into Heard allegedly committing perjury during 
court proceedings stemming from the 2015 dog-smuggling incident? 
 
Many thanks,  

 
 

 
  

LEX-29258 Page 280 of 291
Document 62

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47F(1)
s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)
s. 47F(1)



2

 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 1:33 PM
To:
Cc: Ag Media; media@environment.gov.au
Subject: RE: Request for comment from 9Honey [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Good afternoon , 
 
The following response may be attributed to a spokesperson at the Department of Agriculture, Water and the 
Environment: 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 11:37 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au>; media@environment.gov.au 
Subject: Request for comment from 9Honey [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi,  
 
I hope you're well.  
 
Would you be able to provide a comment as to the status of the investigation regarding allegations of perjury 
against Amber Heard with relation to her bringing in undeclared dogs to Australia in 2015? Is this ongoing, and what 
is the extent of Heard's involvement in the investigation? 
 
Thanks. 
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 
dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it 
should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise 
the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information 
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents 
of this message or attached files. 
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From:   
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 3:18 PM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
  
Thanks for the quick reply . 
  
Just to clarify: Is the department investigating? Or the CDPP? Or another agency? 
What specifically is being investigated? Perjury? 
Is there an estimated timeline on this investigation?  
  
Thanks, 

 
  
  
On Mon, 19 Oct 2020 at 14:39, Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> wrote: 

Dear  
  
The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is aware of recent media reports concerning the 
prosecution of Ms Amber Heard in Australia in 2016.  As the matter is the subject of a current investigation the 
department is unable to provide any further comment at this time.   
  
Kind regards 

  
  
Media 
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 
02 6272 3232 
agriculture.gov.au 
Follow us on Twitter: @DeptAgNews 
Like us on Facebook: Australian Biosecurity 
........................................................................................................................................... 
Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background and is not for attribution. 
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From:   
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 9:52 AM 
To: Ag Media <Media@agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
  
Morning, 
  
Just following up on Amanda Heard. 
  
In July, a spokesperson said: “The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is aware of recent media 
reports concerning the prosecution of Ms Amber Heard in Australia in 2016 and is consulting with the CDPP 
(Commonwealth Department of Public Prosecution) on this issue." 
  
Is there any update on this? 
  
Thanks, 

 
 
  
--  

  
Journalist  

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010  
 
E  W NewsCorpAustralia.com  

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.  

 
 
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
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company 
or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect. 

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government 
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment. The material transmitted is for the use of the 
intended recipient only and may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. 
You should not copy, use or disclose it without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility 
to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an 
intended recipient, please contact the sender of this email at once by return email and then delete both 
messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or attachments. 
The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is not liable for any loss or damage resulting 
from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have 
received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one, 
advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------ 

 
 
  
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

LEX-29258 Page 288 of 291

s. 47F(1)



LEX-29258 Page 289 of 291

Document 65

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii) s.22(1)(a)(ii)
s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii) s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii)s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47F(1)

s. 37(1)(a),s. 22(1)(a)(ii),s. 47F(1)



2

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 10:10 AM 
To: AFP Media <Media@afp.gov.au> 
Subject: Pistol & Boo 
 

Morning! 

Investigating AHeard for perjury... is that something the AFP would be involved in?  

Or recommend? Or maybe CDPP? 

https://www.heraldsun.com.au/entertainment/celebrity/amber-heard-johnny-depps-exwife-accused-of-perjury-by-barnaby-
joyce/news-story/f5f48b0cadeef5061ba12d30978be45b 

Cheers, 
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--  

  
Journalist  

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010  
 
E  W NewsCorpAustralia.com  

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.  

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
News Co rp 
Australia 

 
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you 
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its 
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to 
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its 
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.  
 
 
********************************************************************** 
                                WARNING 
 
This email message and any attached files may contain information 
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for 
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If you 
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you 
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, 
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or 
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the 
information contained therein. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
inbox. 
 
AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au 
********************************************************************** 
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